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Williston Mill House Circa 1840 & 1895
Williston

Private

This mill house is a good example of late 19th century archi-
tecture combined with a small portion of an earlier building. The
porch in this case, and in many instances in this period, appears
more decorative than any of the interior. It appears to have been

the product of two or three major building periods and was influenced
by the chimney design of Memory Lane across the road.

(See CAR-47 for history of mill and house)
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Williston Mill House is a substantial frame dwelling
which appears to date from the late 19th century. On closer ex-
amination, however, the three westernmost bays appear to date from
around the 1840-60 period while the porch appears to be 1870's and
the back extension and eastern bay appear to date from the 1890's.
The two story frame building has a 'T' plan with porch on the front
and both sides. It now consists of a central stair hall with room
on each side and two rooms in the leg of the 'T' (originally three).

German siding covers the building while there is imbricated
shingle in the gables. The windows have 2/2 sash and louvered
shutters with wide trim having a molding only over the lintel. On
the apex of the 'A' roof at the west gable, rises a brick chimney
with paneled insets like Memory Lane, across the road. Another
chimney rises from the center of the wing and a third chimney
formerly rose from the Jjuncture of the two front sections. Directly
behind the top of the 'T' are two small light rooms which have
nearly flat roofs behind a shingle parapet.

The two porches have different scrolls and pendants than the
front porch which is the product of two stages of building.

Between the house and road is a white board fence. Down the
hill in back of the house stands the old grist mill which formerly
was operated by the owner of this house.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Between 1894-1931 the mill was owned and operated by Willard

C. Todd. He overtook the renovation of the old mill and house after
his acquisition of the property in 1894 and what we see in the house
and mill is largely due to his work.

Potters Mill was owned by S. Fountain Liden after 1867. Be-
side the mill and house there were also mentioned in the deed a
saw mill and millpond. He owned the property until his death
around 1880, after which time it was purchesed by Frederick Lyden,
undoubtedly a relative.

Prior to 1867 the property was owned by Thomas Garey who also
owned and operated a mill at Garland lLake which was originally
owned by Matthew Driver, owner of Willow Grove.

Evidently this mill was owned and operated in the early 19th
century by the man who built Potter Hall.

This mill house is a good example of late 19th century archi-
tecture, when the porch was frequently the most elaborate feature
of the house. It is of interest that the building was a product
of at least two major stages of building and it is also of interest
Ehat it was influenced by the more elegant country house, Memory

ane.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Michael Bourne, Architectural Consultant _
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L Maryland Historical Trust _ June, 1977 _
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Shaw House, 21 State Circle __ _
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Annapolis Marvland 21401

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.
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The Shaw House, 21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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